Research and Position Tips for
the United States

Basic Information:

· Largest emitter of greenhouse gases (soon to be replaced by China)

· Largest consumer of fossil fuels and energy / largest economy in the world

· Has not  ratified the Kyoto Protocol

· The Bush Administration refused to submit the Protocol to the Senate for ratification because of: scientific uncertainty, the absence of binding emissions reductions commitments for major emitting developing States, including China and India, , the high cost of transforming the US economy and energy needs that are largely based on the use of fossil fuels, and contends that emissions reductions can be effectuated through a voluntary, incentivized approach rather than through legal mandates
· Claims to have plan in place to reduce the greenhouse gas intensity of the U.S. 
economy by 18% by 2012 (critics contest the validity of the plan and measurement of greenhouse gas emissions)

Links

· President-elect Obama has stated that he supports Kyoto and negotiations for its successor regime, wants to substantially increase the use of renewable energy
· http://my.barackobama.com/page/content/newenergy

· President Bush’s position

http://www.state.gov/g/oes/climate/

· US Government Activities

http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/policy/index.html

· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for all States in the simulation except Tuvalu (useful to learn your and other States’ climate statistics)




http://www.cfr.org/publication/17088/crisis_guide.html
Research and Position Tips for

Canada

Basic Information:

· Large percentage of exports are fossil fuels to the U.S.
· Concerned that President-elect Obama may reduce purchases of “dirty” oil from the Alberta oil sands

· Growing tension with the U.S. over access to minerals, oil and natural gas in the Arctic (US(Alaska)/Canada border region)

· Shares a border with the United States with rivers and lakes that may have less water as climate change progresses

· Likes to be perceived as an environmentally-friendly, green State, but greenhouse gas emissions are increasing quickly
Links

· Canadian Government position 

http://www.ec.gc.ca/climate/home-e.html

· Environment Ministry (each province has an environmental ministry as well)

http://www.ec.gc.ca/default.asp?lang=En&n=FD9B0E51-1
· Canadian Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Trade

http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/international/index.aspx

· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for all states in the simulation except Tuvalu (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)




http://www.cfr.org/publication/17088/crisis_guide.html

Research and Position Tips for

Russia

Basic Information:

· Ratified Kyoto Protocol in 2005 with prompting by the EU (Europeans agreed to support WTO membership)
· Prefers 1990 levels for timeline as they have already complied with reductions (Soviet industry highly polluted, takes minimal cost to upgrade to greener levels)

· Prefers nuclear energy as an energy source to reduce greenhouse gases

· Vast amounts of resources available including fossil fuels that it wants to continue to export

· Skeptical about climate change science, sees climate change negotiations as an attempt by the US and EU to limit Russian economic growth

· Growing tension with other Arctic States as melting ice is increasing access to potential mineral resources
Links

· Russian Ministry of Foreign Affairs

http://www.mid.ru/brp_4.nsf/main_eng

· Human Development Report (on Climate Change) – Russia Country Paper

http://hdr.undp.org/en/reports/global/hdr2007-
               2008/papers/Perelet_Renat_Pegov_Yulkin.pdf

· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for all states in the simulation except Tuvalu (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)




http://www.cfr.org/publication/17088/crisis_guide.html

· Article on Russian Climate Change policy and Kyoto (from 2002)

http://www.sciencemag.org/cgi/content/summary/296/5576/2129

Research and Position Tips for

India

Basic Information:

· Will soon pass China as the largest population in the world
· Booming economy will need large quantities of fossil fuels to continue to grow

· Has resisted calls for it to accept mandatory emission caps
· Needs technology and funding to develop green energy production (more of India’s resources are focused on reducing poverty and improving standards of living)

· Dwindling water resources due to glaciers shrinking in the Himalaya mountains, pollution and population growth, will only get worse as climate change increases

· Wants to be seen as environmentally friendly but is severely limited in what it can do (due to population growth and developing economy/3rd world status)

· Shares many similarities with China, but are not close allies (mistrust each other, fought a war in the 1960s, tension over Tibet)

· Prefers emission reductions based on per capita measurements

Links

· Indian Ministry of External Affairs

http://meaindia.nic.in/

· Indian Ministry of Environment and Forests (link to climate change document)



http://envfor.nic.in/divisions/ccd/Addressing_CC_09-10-07.pdf

· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for all states in the simulation except Tuvalu (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)




http://www.cfr.org/publication/17088/crisis_guide.html

Research and Position Tips for

China

Basic Information:

· Largest population in the world (1.3 billion), projected not to peak until 2050, at 1.45 billion

· Booming economy will need large quantities of fossil fuels to continue to grow

· Seeking oil deals in Africa (Nigeria, Sudan, Chad, etc.) and Central Asia

· Heavily reliant on brown/dirty coal for energy production

· Building large dams for energy with significant environmental damage to area, displacing millions of Chinese

· Much of China’s growth is due to increased trade with the United States

· Has resisted efforts requiring China to have mandatory emission caps

· Needs technology and funding to develop green energy production (more of China’s resources are focused on reducing poverty and improving standards of living)

· Dwindling water resources due to glaciers shrinking in the Himalaya mountains, pollution and population growth, will only get worse as climate change increases

· Shares many similarities with India, but are not close allies (mistrust each other, fought a war in the 1960s, tension over Tibet)

· Poor environmental image, one major environmental disaster per day is the perceived norm
· Prefers emission reductions based on per capita measurements

Links

· Chinese Ministry of Foreign Affairs

http://www.fmprc.gov.cn/eng/default.htm

· Chinese Ministry of Environmental Protection

http://english.mep.gov.cn/
· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for all states in the simulation except Tuvalu (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)




http://www.cfr.org/publication/17088/crisis_guide.html

Research and Position Tips for

Tuvalu

Basic Information:

· Very small island chain in the Pacific, extremely vulnerable to sea level rise, highest point is only 5 meters, forecasts show islands may be gone in 50 years, Population of only 12,000, only 26 sq km of land
· No potable groundwater, all water is obtained by catchment systems
· UN High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR) is studying how to help future Tuvaluan refugees with possible immigration to New Zealand or Australia (both are resisting taking environmental refugees)

· Member of Pacific Island Climate Change Assistance Program (PICCAP)

· Prefers emission reductions based on total emission measurements

Links

· Website on Tuvalu and Global Warming

http://www.tuvaluislands.com/warming.htm

· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for all states in the simulation except Tuvalu (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)




http://www.cfr.org/publication/17088/crisis_guide.html

Research and Position Tips for

Netherlands

Basic Information:

· Vulnerable to climate change based on sea level rise
· 25% of the Netherlands is below sea level with 60% of population in these areas

· Estuary of 3 major European rivers, water must be flushed to the sea as it is full of toxic chemicals, sea level rise would impact ability to cleanse water/soil
· High public opinion support for actions to combat climate change, strong sense of responsibility to reduce domestic production of greenhouse gas emission, but have had limited success with meeting Kyoto goals

· First European State to initiate a CO2 and NOx trading system, first State with an approved CDM proposal

· Developed State with a highly industrialized economy, exporter of natural gas, heavily reliant on fossil fuels for energy and transportation

· Wishes to be perceived as a pro-environment State, works to bring States together to achieve cooperation on climate change

Links

· Dutch Ministry of Foreign Affairs

http://www.minbuza.nl/en/home

· Dutch Ministry of the Environment (climate change policy)

http://www.vrom.nl/pagina.html?id=37555

· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for all states in the simulation except Tuvalu (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)
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Research and Position Tips for

Brazil
Basic Information:

· Developing State, seeking to grow economy quickly
· Amazon/forest is considered the “lungs of the earth”

· Recognizes the need to substantially reduce rates of deforestation but also needs revenue from logging, agriculture, and livestock grazing

· Resists calls for climate change measures that it perceives would encroach on its sovereignty
· Government perceives scientific proof of climate change as a means for the developed world to control 3rd world development (environmental imperialism)

· Seeking to be a major supplier of ethanol for world markets through the use of sugar cane

· Seeking technical and financial assistance from the developed world to develop in a green manner
· High emitter of greenhouse gases (relative to other third world states), some theorize this is due to smoke from burning the forests remaining over the forests rather than dissipating (cause still uncertain)


Links

· Brazil Ministry of Foreign Affairs

http://www.mre.gov.br/index.php?option=com_frontpage&Itemid=954

· Brazil – Department of Environmental Quality and Climate Change (translated from Portuguese) http://translate.google.com/translate?hl=en&sl=pt&u=http://www.mma.gov.br/&sa=X&oi=translate&resnum=5&ct=result&prev=/search%3Fq%3Dbrazil%2Bministry%2Benvironment%26hl%3Den%26rlz%3D1T4ADBF_enUS231US231

· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for all states in the simulation except Tuvalu (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)
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Research and Position Tips for

Australia
Basic Information:

· One of the largest per capita emitters of greenhouse gases in the world


· 1st world state but small population, GDP per capita is high

· Initially supported the U.S. and did not ratify Kyoto, new Rudd government ratified quickly
· Increasing signs of climate change including droughts, decline of coral reefs, desertification
· Diminishing water supplies (see Economist articles on the Murray and Darling rivers)
· Major population centers are heavily concentrated on the coasts, could be greatly affected by sea level rise
Links

· Australian Government – Department of Climate Change
   http://www.climatechange.gov.au/index.html
· Australian Government – Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (search by climate change)  http://www.dfat.gov.au/
· International Herald Tribune – Australia: Climate change policy momentum builds

http://www.iht.com/articles/2008/07/23/news/23oxan-AUSCLIM.php
· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for many states in the simulation (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)




http://www.cfr.org/publication/17088/crisis_guide.html

Research and Position Tips for

Bangladesh
Basic Information:

· Limited financial resources to respond to climate change
· Faced a ood crisis in 2008

· Low GDP / per capita

· Rule by military dictatorship but mostly stable, recent election was peaceful

· Mostly flat land and delta region for 3 major rivers

· Frequent/devastating flooding from monsoons, would likely experience devastating losses of land from rising sea levels
· Low levels of emissions, most are from non-human sources (non-industrial such as methane from plants/land)
Links

· Bangladesh Government website -  http://www.bangladesh.gov.bd/
· Bangladesh Ministry of Foreign Affairs - http://www.mofa.gov.bd/
· UN Development Programme – information on Bangladesh and climate change
   http://www.undp.org.bd/cluster.php?d=7
· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for some states in the simulation (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)
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Research and Position Tips for

Ecuador
Basic Information:

· Third 
world state, low GDP / per capita, but strong resources in oil and timber

· Global financial crisis may cause Ecuador to default on international loans (see Economist, 11/9/08)

· Forests have been cut for traditional agriculture and clearing for access to oil,
· has led to erosion and deforestation

· 2007 – President Correa proposed the Yasuní-ITT Initiative to preserve the Yasuní National forest rather than allowing it to be cut to access oil reserves
· Government is increasing efforts to reduce deforestation with the condition that the First world reduce its emissions

· Galapagos Islands – government has been resistant to international pressures regarding islands
 but has imposed its own environmental standards, perceives itself  as playing a strong role in preserving the biodiversity of the islands

· Political tensions with Columbia
Links

· Yasuní-ITT Imitative -http://www.peopleandplanet.net/doc.php?id=3096
· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview - 
http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for some states (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)  - http://www.cfr.org/publication/17088/crisis_guide.html
· Ecuador Ministry websites – only available in Spanish

· Foreign Ministry - http://www.mmrree.gov.ec/
Research and Position Tips for
Indonesia
Basic Information:

· Third world country, economy has improved over time but still difficulties with government corruption/management, internal unrest (e.g., Aceh, East and West Timor, etc.), and current global financial crisis
· Current political situation is much more stable, upcoming election is predicted to be peaceful

· Strong resource base including minerals, forests and oil

· Environment has been damaged due to exploitation of resources, e.g., deforestation, industrial pollution

· History of burning forests, producing smog that has caused substantial damage in region (see Friends of the Earth below)

· Recent tsunamis have devastated regions and demonstrated the high vulnerability of Indonesia to potential sea level rise


Links

· Indonesia – Department of Foreign Affairs (English version available for some resources, search by climate change) - http://www.deplu.go.id/?
· World Bank webpage on Indonesia’s environment - http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/COUNTRIES/EASTASIAPACIFICEXT/EXTEAPREGTOPENVIRONMENT/0,,contentMDK:20266323~menuPK:537827~pagePK:34004173~piPK:34003707~theSitePK:502886,00.html
· Friends of the Earth report on Forest Fires (1997) -  http://www.foe.co.uk/resource/briefings/indonesian_forest_fires.html
· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview -  
http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for some states (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics) -  http://www.cfr.org/publication/17088/crisis_guide.html

Research and Position Tips for

Nigeria
Basic Information:

· Third world state with vast oil reserves

· Civilian government recently saw its first peaceful transfer of power from one elected president to another, but continued regional unrest

· Higher GDP/ per capita than many Third world states

· Oil producing state with largest exports (crude oil) to the United States
· 80% of state revenue comes from oil sales

· oil is located in delta region, could be negatively impacted by sea level rise

· heavy pollution from oil spills and gas flares (burning off natural gas to separate it from crude oil – see Economist, “Another Deadline Goes Up in Flames” 04/05/08)

· Highest population of all African states

· Large military

· Increasing leadership role in Africa including instigating peace summits and sending troops for peacekeeping roles

· Increasing desertification in the north, reduced water resources
Links

· Nigeria Ministry of Foreign Affairs - http://www.mfa.gov.ng/
· Nigeria Government gateway – link to Environment ministry - http://nigeria.gov.ng/NR/exeres/085D8F47-C8AE-428B-8893-A0BD877C71A5.htm
· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for several states in the simulation (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)
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Research and Position Tips for

Norway
Basic Information:

· First  world state, strong economy (weakened somewhat by global financial crisis)

· Perceived “Green” State, including strong government regulations to protect the environment,, strong support for climate change mitigation and adaptation efforts
· High public opinion support of actions to combat climate change, strong sense of responsibility to reduce domestic production of greenhouse gas emissions, but has had limited success with meeting Kyoto goals
· Greenhouse gas emissions have risen even with strong government actions

· Increase in mean temperature may benefit some of the population in Norway where the climate is often cold

· Largest donor of International Foreign Aid

· large supply of petroleum and natural gas reserves (“oil and gas accounting for one-third of exports. Only Saudi Arabia and Russia export more oil than Norway” – CIA World Factbook) 
Links

· Norway Ministry of the Environment - 
    http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/md.html?id=668
· Norway – Ministry of Foreign Affairs - 
    http://www.regjeringen.no/en/dep/ud.html?id=833
· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/

· climate information for several states in the simulation (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)
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Research and Position Tips for

Czech Republic
Basic Information:

· Former communist country in central Europe.

· Joined the European Union on May 1, 2004. Currently holds the Presidency of the European Union.

· Of the former communist countries in Central and Eastern Europe, the Czech Republic has one of the most developed and industrialized economies.

· Czech Republic CO2 emissions are above those of Central and Eastern Europe and the Commonwealth of Independent States. 
· The transportation sector emissions have been growing constantly mainly due to the growing passenger and freight automobile transport. 
· The Czech Republic has signed and ratified the Kyoto Protocol. As an Annex I Party to the Protocol, Czech Republic is bound by a target to reduce its greenhouse gas emissions to 8% bellow 1990 levels by 2008-2012 (in other words, it can increase its production). 

· The current president, Vaclav Klaus, has embarrassed the Czech government by questioning whether climate change is real.
Links

· Ministry of Foreign Affairs
http://www.mzv.eu/wwwo/mzv/default.asp?idj=2&amb=1 
· Ministry of Environment – Climate Change 

http://www.mzp.cz/en/national_program_to_abate_the_climate_change_impact 

· Fourth report of the Czech Republic to the UNFCCC http://unfccc.int/resource/docs/natc/czenc4.pdf 

· First report under the Kyoto Protocol http://unfccc.int/files/national_reports/initial_reports_under_the_kyoto_protocol/application/pdf/initial_report_aau_unfccc_cze.pdf 
· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/ 
· climate information for several states in the simulation (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)
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Research and Position Tips for

Germany

Basic Information:

· Germany is the world's third-largest economy and has the largest economy and population in Europe. 
· Between 1990 and 1995, CO2 emissions in Germany declined by approximately 13 percent due to the collapse of heavy industries in former East Germany. 
· Germany pledged under the Kyoto Protocol to lower its emissions by 21% by 2012 and figures for 2007 show that Germany will meet its goals for 2008 to 2010, showing a 22% decrease in emissions since 1990. 
· Winter tourism in Germany is threatened by climate change more than in any other mountainous country in Europe. A 4.5-degree 
increase would render German ski resorts virtually snow-free.
· Coal power plants – considered the most climate-unfriendly of all forms of energy production – supplied approximately  half of all electricity produced in Germany in 2004. 

· Germany is a world leader in renewable energy technology
Links

· Ministry of Foreign Affairs
http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/diplo/en/Startseite.html 
· Ministry of Environment 
http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/diplo/en/Startseite.html 
· Fourth report of Germany to the UNFCCC 

· http://unfccc.int/resource/docs/natc/gernc4.pdf 

· First report and revision under the Kyoto Protocol 
http://unfccc.int/national_reports/initial_reports_under_the_kyoto_protocol/items/3765.php 
· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/ 
· climate information for several states in the simulation (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)
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Research and Position Tips for

Kenya

Basic Information:

· Developing country in East Africa, ranked 148 out of 177 countries in the United Nation’s Human Development Report. 

· Concerned about adaptation to climate change, especially how climate change will affect agriculture and tourism sectors of the economy.

· Believes strongly in the principle of “common but differentiated responsibilities” and that developed countries should have to bear the burden of climate change mitigation, not developing countries that have not caused the problems.

· Kenya could earn millions by slowing down deforestation rates through a potential carbon trading mechanism.
· Multiparty democracy. The December 2007 elections were marred by serious irregularities, and set off a wave of violence throughout Kenya. Following the February 2008 signing of a power-sharing agreement between President Mwai Kibaki and the opposition, a new coalition cabinet was sworn in April 2008, headed by Prime Minister Odinga.
· Hosts the United Nations Environment Programme in Nairobi.
Links

· Ministry of Foreign Affairs
http://www.mfa.go.ke/mfacms/ 
· Ministry of Environment 
· http://www.environment.go.ke/
· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/ 
· climate information for several states in the simulation (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)
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Research and Position Tips for

Saudi Arabia

Basic Information:
· Monarchy and developing country ruled by the sons and grandsons of King Abd Al Aziz Al Saud, and that the Holy Qur'an is the constitution of the country, which is governed on the basis of Islamic law (Shari'a).

World’s  leading oil producing  country with high income and high greenhouse gas emissions. 
· The OPEC countries, with Saudi-Arabia in the lead, are primarily concerned about losing oil income if the international community reaches agreement on an effective climate regime. 
· Saudi Arabia has for the most part attempted to halt the progress of the international negotiations.
· 
Ratified the Kyoto Protocol in 2004

· Slow economic growth and a rapidly growing population and a high dependency on oil exports have hurt Saudi economic growth.
Links

· Ministry of Foreign Affairs
http://www.mofa.gov.sa/
· Meteorology and Environmental Protection Administration
http://www.pme.gov.sa/en/eindex.asp 
· Greenhouse gas emission summary for Saudi Arabia

http://unfccc.int/files/ghg_data/ghg_data_unfccc/ghg_profiles/application/pdf/sau_ghg_profile.pdf 

Saudi Arabia National Report to the UNFCCC 
http://unfccc.int/resource/docs/natc/saunc1.pdf 

· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/ 
·  climate information for several states in the simulation (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)
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Research and Position Tips for

South Africa
Basic Information:

· Upper middle-income country with the characteristics of both a developed and developing nation. 
· Sees itself as a leader in Africa. Multi-party democracy since the end of apartheid in 1994. Dissatisfaction with former President Thabo Mbeki, led to his recall in September 2008 when he was replaced by Kgalema Motlanthe as President. 

· Has the world’s 20th biggest economy and contributes 38% of Sub-Saharan Africa's GDP.
· Economy relies heavily on coal.

· State’sater resources, agriculture and tourism sectors are highly vulnerable to climate change.

· Concerned about adaptation to climate change, especially how climate change will affect agriculture and tourism sectors of the economy.

· Believes strongly in the principle of “common but differentiated responsibilities” and that developed countries should have to bear the burden of climate change mitigation, not developing countries that have not caused the problems.
· Believes that it should contribute to the reduction of greenhouse gases but to a lesser degree than developed countries.
Links

· Department of Foreign Affairs
http://www.dfa.gov.za/ 
· Department of Environment and Tourism
· http://www.deat.gov.za/ 
· South Africa climate dossier http://www.klima-der-gerechtigkeit.de/wp-content/hbf_south_africa_climate_dossier.pdf 

· South Africa National Report to the UNFCCC

http://unfccc.int/resource/docs/natc/zafnc01.pdf 

· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/ 
· climate information for several states in the simulation (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)
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Research and Position Tips for

Switzerland

Basic Information:

· Federal democracy with a stable government and a diverse society.

· Not a member of the European Union.

· Per capita income is among the highest in the world.

· Required to reduce its greenhouse gas emissions by 8% below 1990 levels by 2012 under the Kyoto Protocol.

· Greenhouse gas emissions for 2006 were down by 0.6 million tons to a total of 53.2 million tons compared to 2005. However, they are still higher than 1990 by 0.4 million tons.
· Has proposeda financing mechanism at the United Nations designed to cover the costs incurred by countries as they adapt to climate change.

· Is concerned about the impact of climate change on the water tables, the glaciers, human settlements and tourism.
Links

· Ministry of Foreign Affairs
http://www.eda.admin.ch/eda/en/home.html 
· Department of Environment, Energy, Transport and Communications (climate page) http://www.bafu.admin.ch/klima/index.html?lang=en 
· Swiss climate change resources http://www.itas.fzk.de/eng/infum/gch_suisse.htm 
· Council on Foreign Relations

· Climate change and the G8 overview

http://www.cfr.org/publication/13640/ 
· climate information for several states in the simulation (useful to learn your and other states climate statistics)
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�I think most of the studies indicate that China is now the largest emitter; can I change this fact to reflect this?


�The U.S. signed the protocol on Nov. 12, 1998.


�Global Climate Initiative didn’t call for reducing aggregate emissions by 18%, but amount of emissions per additional dollar of GNP by 18%.


�Not clear what you’re saying here. Do you mean that it advocates a 1990 baseline or that it wants a target of returning its emissions to 1990 levels, as it secured under Kyoto? Either way, should we include this since that’s what it is mandated to do under Kyoto


�It only has 1.8 births per household, and projected to peak in 2050 and decline thereafter, so I might not say “rapidly” since rate is down from 5 births per household.


�Could you clarify this a bit, i.e. how does scientific proof do this?


�? What does phrase smoke from burning the forests remaining over the forests” mean? Also, isn’t about a third of its emissions linked to deforestation and degradation?


�At times you use “1st” and sometimes “First,” or “Third” or 3rd, maybe change all to be consistent?


�Maybe briefly explain what kind of pressured


�Between Brazil and Indonesia’s deforestation, we have emissions equivalent to about a third of what Kyoto calls for in terms of emissions reductions. I’d emphasize REDD somewhere here


�??? I thought the U.S. was number on and Norway, according to many sources is about tenth. Do you mean per capita?


�?? I don’t understand this comment, increase its production of what?


�Celsius or Fahrenheit?


�Should we make this consistent with format of other sheets, i.e. not use country name at outset of each bullet?





